

Assoc. Prof. BAŐAK ZEYNEP ALPAN

Personal Information

Email: balpan@metu.edu.tr

Biography

BaŐak Alpan is an Associate Professor and a Lecturer in European Politics and Political Sociology at the Centre for European Studies and the Department of Political Science and Public Administration at the Middle East Technical University, Ankara, Turkey. She holds a Ph.D. from the University of Birmingham, Birmingham, UK with her research on the Turkish discourses on 'Europe' in the post-1999 period. She conducts research and extensively writes on the European integration, discourse theory, post structuralism, Turkish-EU Relations and football and identity. Alpan worked in many EU-funded projects as a researcher, including FREE (Football Research in an Enlarged Europe), which aims at contributing to a better understanding of football as a highly relevant social and cultural phenomenon in contemporary Europe and FEUTURE (the Future of Turkey-EU Relations) aiming at mapping dynamics and testing alternative scenarios regarding the future of Turkish EU integration.

Education Information

Doctorate, University Of Birmingham, Department Of Political Science And International Studies, United Kingdom 2005 - 2010

Post Graduate, Middle East Technical University, Graduate School of Social Sciences, Avrupa alıŐmaları (YI) (Tezli), Turkey 2001 - 2004

Under Graduate, Middle East Technical University, Faculty of Economic and Administrative Sciences, Department of Political Science and Public Administration, Turkey 1997 - 2001

Foreign Languages

English, C1 Advanced

Dissertations

Doctorate, Demarcating Political Frontiers in Turkey: Discourses and 'Europe-as-Hegemony' after 1999, University Of Birmingham, Department Of Political Science And International Studies, 2010

Post Graduate, Changing conceptions of "Europe" in selected countries of Central Eastern Europe: A comparative analysis of pre-1989 era with The EU accession process, Middle East Technical University, Graduate School of Social Sciences, Avrupa alıŐmaları (YI) (Tezli), 2004

Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities

Academic Titles / Tasks

Associate Professor, Middle East Technical University, Faculty Of Economic And Administrative Sciences, Department Of Political Science And Public Administration, 2018 - Continues

Assistant Professor, Middle East Technical University, Faculty of Economic and Administrative Sciences, Department of Political Science and Public Administration, 2011 - 2018

Professional Experience

Assistant Director of the Institute, Middle East Technical University, Faculty Of Economic And Administrative Sciences, Department Of Political Science And Public Administration, 2019 - Continues

Erasmus Coordinator, Middle East Technical University, Faculty of Economic and Administrative Sciences, Department of Political Science and Public Administration, 2015 - Continues

Advising Theses

ALPAN B. Z. , The Rise of Populism in Britain: The Breakthrough of the United Kingdom Independence Party in Between 2010-2015, Post Graduate, M.MELİH(Student), 2018

ALPAN B. Z. , The AKP hegemony and the Gezi protests: Between resistance and dissidence, Post Graduate, Y.TURHAN(Student), 2018

ALPAN B. Z. , The rise of populist radical right parties in Europe: the case of the alternative for Germany (AFD), Post Graduate, H.ECEM(Student), 2018

ALPAN B. Z. , Dependency redivivus: The Relevance of dependency theory in understanding contemporary capitalism and the crisis in Europe, Post Graduate, A.SAVAŞ(Student), 2015

ALPAN B. Z. , The limits of language as a transporter marker of identity: The case of Polish eu accession, Post Graduate, C.DİNÇER(Student), 2012

Articles Published in Journals That Entered SCI, SSCI and AHCI Indexes

- **Turkey and the European Union**
ALPAN B. Z.
MEDITERRANEAN POLITICS, vol.23, pp.316-318, 2018 (Journal Indexed in SSCI)
- **From AKP's 'Conservative Democracy' to 'Advanced Democracy': Shifts and Challenges in the Debate on 'Europe'**
ALPAN B. Z.
SOUTH EUROPEAN SOCIETY AND POLITICS, vol.21, pp.15-28, 2016 (Journal Indexed in SSCI)
- **'Europe-as-Hegemony' and Discourses in Turkey after 1999: What has 'Europeanization' Got to Do with It?**
ALPAN B. Z.
JOURNAL OF BALKAN AND NEAR EASTERN STUDIES, vol.16, pp.68-85, 2014 (Journal Indexed in SSCI)
- **The Devil is in the 'Domestic'?* European Integration Studies and the Limits of Europeanization in Turkey**
ALPAN B. Z. , Diez T.
JOURNAL OF BALKAN AND NEAR EASTERN STUDIES, vol.16, pp.1-10, 2014 (Journal Indexed in SSCI)

Articles Published in Other Journals

- **The Impact of EU-based Populism on Turkey-EU Relations**
Alpan B. Z.

INTERNATIONAL SPECTATOR, vol.54, pp.17-31, 2019 (Journal Indexed in ESCI)

Europe the Faltering Project

ALPAN B. Z.

Global Affairs, vol.1, pp.225-227, 2015 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

Bir İmkan Olarak Avrupalılık Kimliği Türkiye AB İlişkileri Tartışmanın Neresinde

ALPAN B. Z.

Marmara Avrupa Araştırmaları Dergisi, vol.23, pp.5-26, 2015 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

Books & Book Chapters

Hegemonic Masculinity in Times of Crisis: 15 July Coup Attempt and the Turkish Football

Alpan B. Z.

in: The Dubious Case of a Failed Coup: Militarism, Masculinities and 15 July in Turkey, Çiçekoğlu, Feride Turan, Ömer, Editor, Palgrave Macmillan, London , London, pp.71-90, 2018

Like a Candle in the Wind: Insights and Recommendations on the Turkish Accession to the EU

Alpan B. Z.

in: The Future of Europe: Views from the Capitals, Kaeding, Michael Pollak, Johannes Schmidt, Paul, Editor, Palgrave Macmillan, London , London, pp.121-124, 2018

Brexit and the European Identity: Where are the Positions of Turkey-EU Relations in the Debate?

Alpan B. Z.

in: Opportunities and Threats in European Integration and Turkey-EU Relations after Brexit, Esen, Erol Şekeroğlu, Duygu, Editor, Peter Lang Publishing, Inc., Berlin, pp.173-184, 2018

From AKP's "Conservative Democracy" to "Advanced Democracy": Shifts and Challenges in the Debate on "Europe"

ALPAN B. Z.

in: Is Turkey de-Europeanising? Encounters with Europe in a Candidate Country, Kaliber, Alper Aydın-Düzgit, Senem, Editor, Routledge, pp.15-28, 2017

'Brexit ve Avrupa Kimliği: Türkiye-AB İlişkileri Tartışmanın Neresinde?'xx

Alpan B. Z.

in: Brexit-Elveda Avrupa: İngiltere'xxnin AB'den Ayrılmasından Sonra Avrupa Bütünleşmesi ve Türkiye-AB İlişkilerinde Fırsatlar ve Tehditler, Esen, Erol Şekeroğlu, Duygu, Editor, Siyasal Kitabevi, Ankara, pp.283-298, 2017

Kimlik ve Vatandaşlık Tartışmaları

ALPAN B. Z.

in: Siyaset Sosyolojisi Temel Yaklaşımlar Yeni Tartışmalar, Acar, Feride/Uslu, Hasan Faruk, Editor, Dipnot Yayınları, Ankara, pp.273-297, 2016

Negotiating Europeanness: the Euro2012 Championship and Spectator Narratives in an Enlarged European Perspective

ALPAN B. Z. , Schwell A.

in: The European Football Championship Mega Event and Vanity Fair, Alpan, Başak Zeynep; Schwell, Alexandra; Sonntag, Albrecht, Editor, Palgrave MacMillan, pp.1-21, 2015

Does Qualifying Really Qualify? Comparing the Representations of Euro 2008 and Euro 2012 in the Turkish Media

ALPAN B. Z. , ŞENYUVA Ö.

in: The European Football Championship Mega Event and Vanity Fair, Sonntag, Albrecht, Schwell, Alexandra, Alpan, Basak , Editor, Palgrave, pp.76-99, 2015

Does Qualifying Really Qualify? Comparing the Representations of Euro2008 and Euro2012 in the Turkish Media

ALPAN B. Z. , ŞENYUVA Ö.

in: The European Football Championship Mega Event and Vanity Fair, Alpan, Başak Zeynep; Schwell, Alexandra; Sonntag, Albrecht, Editor, Palgrave MacMillan, pp.76-99, 2015

● **Intellectual and Political 'Europe': Rupture or Continuity in Central Europe?**

ALPAN B. Z.

in: Central European History and the European Union, Kirschbaum, Stanislav, Editor, Palgrave, pp.145-158, 2007

Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings

● **AB'nin Krizi ve Türkiye: Avrupa Parlamentosu'xxnun Türkiye Kararları Bze ne Söylüyor?**

KAYGUSUZ Ö., ALPAN B. Z.

16. Türk Sosyal Bilimler Derneği Kongresi, Turkey, 26 - 28 November 2019

● **From Rapprochement to Disenchantment: Constructing the Discourses on Turkey-EU Relations in Turkish and European Parliaments**

ALPAN B. Z. , GÜRKAN S.

UACES 49th Annual Conference, LİZBON, Portugal, 1 - 04 September 2019

● **Turkish Foreign Policy and Discourses on Europe**

ALPAN B. Z.

Turkey in International Politics Seminar Series, Tübingen, 11 December 2018

● **Turkey's EU Accession and the Future of Europe**

ALPAN B. Z.

Contemporary Turkish Studies CEVIPOL-ULB Seminars, Brüksel, Belgium, 06 December 2018

● **Brexit and European Identity: Where is the Turkey-EU Relations in the Debate**

ALPAN B. Z. , ŞENYUVA Ö.

UACES 48th Annual Conference, Bath, United Kingdom, 2 - 05 September 2018

● **Brexit in Turkish Political Debates: End of the Road or a New Trajectory?**

ALPAN B. Z. , ŞENYUVA Ö.

External Perceptions of Brexit, Mainz, Germany, 28 - 29 June 2018

● **Migrants 'at home' or 'visiting'?: Insights on the collective identities of the Turkish diaspora football supporters**

ALPAN B. Z.

Who to Support in the World Cup? the Dilemma of Diasporas in Europe, Strazburg, France, 14 - 15 June 2018

● **The Notion of 'Security' and Turkey-EU Relations**

ALPAN B. Z.

University of Southampton Erasmus Lecture Series, Southampton, United Kingdom, 8 - 12 May 2017

● **Brexit ve Avrupa Kimliği Türkiye AB İlişkileri Tartışmanın Neresinde**

ALPAN B. Z.

Brexit, Avrupa Bütünleşmesi ve Türkiye-AB İlişkileri: Fırsatlar ve Tehditler, Antalya, Turkey, 8 - 09 December 2016

● **Securitising Energy in Turkey and the EU Cheap Talk or New Policies**

ALPAN B. Z.

UACES 46th Annual onference, Londrina, Brazil, 5 - 07 September 2016

● **Brexit and European Identity Crisis or Resurrection of the European Identity**

ALPAN B. Z.

Istanbul Bilgi University European Institute Jean Monnet Talks, İstanbul, Turkey, 14 July 2016

● **Turning Fans into Political Subjects the Case of Passolig in Turkey**

ALPAN B. Z.

11th Sport & the EU Annual Conference, Madrid, Spain, 27 - 28 June 2016

● **Türkiye Avrupa Maçı Yatar mı Avrupa Şampiyonası ve Kimlik Tahayyülleri**

ALPAN B. Z.

Uluslararası İlişkiler Konseyi 7. Uluslararası İlişkiler Çalışmaları ve Eğitimi Kongresi, İzmir, Turkey, 28 April - 01

May 2016

● **What was Offside Again Bio Power and Construction of Female Bodies in Turkish Football**

ALPAN B. Z.

- 9th EISA Pan-European Conference on International Relations, Sicily, Italy, 23 - 26 September 2015
Turkish Accession to the European Union Identities Discourses Confrontations
ALPAN B. Z.
- UACES 45th Annual Conference, Bilbao, Spain, 7 - 09 September 2015
Is Another Football Possible Considerations on an Alternative Fan Identity in Turkey and the Case of Gençlerbirliği Fans
ALPAN B. Z.
FREE conference, 'Kick it! The Anthropology of European Football', Vienna, Austria, 25 October 2013 - 26 July 2015
- **Revisiting AKP s Conservative Democracy as an Empty Signifier in Turkish Politics What Purchase for Europe**
ALPAN B. Z.
- 2nd European Workshops in International Studies (EWIS), İzmir, Turkey, 21 May 2014 - 24 July 2015
Does Qualifying Really Qualify Comparing the Representations of the Euro 2008 and Euro 2012 in the Turkish Media
ALPAN B. Z. , ŞENYUVA Ö.
- 22nd International Conference of Europeanists, 'Contradictions: Envisioning European Futures', Paris, France, 8 - 10 July 2015
Gramsci Again Contextualising Gramsci Translations in Turkish and French
ALPAN B. Z. , AKDERE Ç.
- E-ET conference, 'Translations of Economic Texts into and from European Languages, Pisa, Italy, 11 - 13 October 2013
Europe and Domestic Struggles Demarcating Political Frontiers in Turkey
ALPAN B. Z. , DIEZ T.
- 9th Convention of the Central and Eastern European International Studies Association (CEEISA), Krakow, Poland, 20 September 2012 - 22 June 2013
What was Offside Again a Foucauldian Analysis of Female Fan Reconstruction in Turkish Football
ALPAN B. Z.
- FREE conference, 'Women's Football: Played, Watched, Talked About', Copenhagen, Denmark, 21 - 22 June 2013
Discourses in Turkey after 1999 Discursive Encounters with Europe and the Significance of the Domestic
ALPAN B. Z.
- 15th Annual Mediterranean Studies Association (MSA) Congress, Pula, Croatia, 30 May - 02 June 2012
Europe as Hegemony and Discourses in Turkey after 1999 Dialogue with the Europeanisation Literature
ALPAN B. Z.
UACES 41st Annual onference, Cambridge, Canada, 5 - 07 September 2011

Supported Projects

ALPAN B. Z. , Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Türkiye'deki Eğitim Politikalarını Anlamlandırmak: Son Değişiklikler Neyi Değiştiriyor?Kim Ne Söylüyor?, 2013 - 2019

Citations

Total Citations (WOS):33

h-index (WOS):3